

General Assembly Meeting Minutes Fall Session January 30th, 2018 Live Oaks Conference Room

General Assembly Attendance:

Executive Board: President Felps, Vice President McKenna Kuzma, Executive Secretary Devon

Deville, and Treasurer Brazzel

Senators: Sampson, Barr, Parliamentarian Dixon, Walls, Hamilton, Hemphill

VP McKenna arrives at 2:34, and Senator Hamilton at 2:36.

Advisor Attendance:

Haylee Malone

Guest Attendance:

None

Call to Order

President Felps calls the meeting to order at 2:22 p.m.

II. Executive Report

- A. Welcome
- B. Roll Call/Quorum
 - a) Roll call yields 8 of 13 voting members; Quorum is established.

C. President's Report

- a) <u>COSP DC Recap-</u> President Felps said that the trip was phenomenal. He met with state representatives and Louisiana Governor Edwards.
- **b)** New members and exiting members—Senator David Hemphill, Speaker Morris, and Senator Bouchie have all left SG. Brenda Hemphill was sworn in as Senator.
- c) New Meeting Time- The new meeting time will be Tuesday's at 2:30 pm.
- d) <u>NSLS Relief</u>- Senator Hemphill represented NSLS and requested \$ 100.00 for snacks during their orientation. Senator Walls moves to approve the relief and Treasurer Brazzel seconds the move. The motion passes with **7 ayes**, **0 nays**, and **0 abstentions**.
- e) <u>Gumbeaux Cook-Off</u>- SG will be participating in the gumbo cook-off on February 22nd from 11-1pm.
- f) Mardi Gras Parade- SG will be participating in the LSUA Mardi Gras parade.
 - Vice President Kuzma and Senator Hamilton arrive, and Treasurer Brazzel exits the assembly.

III. Committee Report

- A. Events Committee (EvCo)
 - **Assembly Dinner-** SG will have a cordial gathering at Walk-On's next Friday at 5pm.
 - President Felps exits the assembly at 2:52pm, and VP Kuzma assumes authority. President Felps returns at 3:04pm and assumes authority.
 - Events Committee Members- Senator Sampson is now on the Events Committee.
 - Advisor Malone exits assembly at 3:15pm.
 - <u>Ideas for Spring Events</u>- Senate discusses several ideas including a cook-off, a movie bus, and the maintenance of the Basketball/Volleyball courts at the Oaks. Senator Hamilton offer idea of adverts including SG symbol on merchandise which would include ink pens and other various objects that can be distributed to the student body.
- B. Academic and Administrative Affairs (AAA)
 - Exams- AAA will be working on constitutional exams for members of SG.

IV. Old Business

- **A. Pool** President Felps will contact Adams.
- B. BSN/Media Shirts- Invoice has been sent.
- **C. SG Fundraising account** In process with the Foundation.
- D. Relief Application- Will be presented for review during spring.

V. New Business

- A. **Book Bank Initiative** Old textbooks are being donated to SG for the Book Bank.
- **B.** Lunar- Eclipse viewing at the BCM tomorrow morning at 6:30 in the BCM parking lot.
- **C.** Fill the Fort- Tomorrow at 5pm and 7pm.
- VI. <u>Adjournment</u>- President Felps moves to adjourn and Senator Walls seconds the motion. The motion passes with 8 ayes, 0 nays, and with 0 abstentions.

Minutes transcribed by Executive Secretary Devon Deville.